
The following documents are included in the packet for the Land Use Planning 
& Zoning Committee meeting on Thursday, December 7, 2017: 

Packet Pages: 

1  Agenda  

2-6 Draft meeting minutes from November 2, 2017 

7-11  Monthly reports

12-13 Land use permits and sanitary permits issued in October

14-19 Land use and sanitary septic violations

20 2018 Planning & Zoning Committee calendar 

21  Notice of public hearing 

22-30  Item I:  Landmark Services Cooperative - Town of Mackford
Request:  A modification to the conditional use permit approved in April, 
2017, to install a 30,000 gallon anhydrous ammonia storage tank instead of 
the planned 12,000 gallon tank. 

Green Lake County is an Equal Employment Opportunity Employer 
571 County Road A, PO Box 3188, Green Lake, WI 54941-3188 

Visit our web site: www.co.green-lake.wi.us 

GREEN LAKE COUNTY 
571 County Road A, Green Lake, WI  54941 

If you have questions or need additional information, please 
contact the Land Use Planning & Zoning Department at  

(920) 294-4156.

http://www.co.green-lake.wi.us/


Green Lake County is an Equal Employment Opportunity Employer 
571 County Road A, PO Box 3188, Green Lake, WI  54941-3188  www.co.green-lake.wi.us  

GREEN LAKE COUNTY 
  Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee 

        Michael Starshak, Chair          Robert Lyon, Vice Chair          
    Harley Reabe       Rich Slate       Peter Wallace    

 AGENDA 
          Date:  Thursday, December 7, 2017     Time:  5:15 p.m. 

 Government Center, West Wing, Lower Level, County Board Room 
All line items are subject to any and all action by this committee, unless noted. 

1. Call to order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Certification of open meeting law
4. Roll call
5. Approval of agenda
6. Approval of 11/02/17 minutes
7. Public comments: 3-minute limit
8. Public appearances
9. Correspondence

10. Department activity reports
a. Permits & others
b. Violation reports

11. Department/Committee Activity
a. Floodplain Zoning Ordinance update
b. 2018 committee meeting calendar

12. Future Committee Activities
a. Future agenda items
b. Meeting date(s)

January 4, 2018
Business meeting 5:15 p.m.
 Public hearing 6:30 p.m.

6:30 p.m.   Public Hearing 

Item I: Owner/Applicant: Landmark Services Cooperative  Agent:  Mike Elder, Chief Operating 
Officer  General legal description:  W1646 County Road S, Parcel #010-00151-0100, Lot 1 
Certified Survey Map 865, Part of the NW¼ of Section 9, T14N, R13E, Town of Mackford, ±6.0 
acres  Request: A modification to the conditional use permit approved in April, 2017, to install a 
30,000 gallon anhydrous ammonia storage tank instead of the planned 12,000 gallon tank.  

a) Public Hearing
b) Committee Discussion & Deliberation
c) Committee Decision
d) Execute Determination Form/Ordinance

13. Adjourn

Note:  The 
meeting area is 
accessible to the 
physically 
disabled.  Anyone 
planning to 
attend who 
needs visual or 
audio assistance 
should contact 
Carole DeCramer 
at (920) 294-
4156 prior to 
noon the day 
before the 
meeting. 

1

http://www.co.green-lake.wi.us/


1 Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Meeting Minutes 

November 2, 2017 

GREEN LAKE COUNTY 
LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING 
COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

Thursday, November 2, 2017 

CALL TO ORDER 
Committee Chair Starshak called the meeting of the Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee 
to order at 5:18 p.m. in the Green Lake County Government Center, County Board Room, Green 
Lake, WI.  The requirements of the open meeting law were certified as being met. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

ROLL CALL: 
Present: Robert Lyon, Harley Reabe, Rich Slate (5:22 p.m.), Michael Starshak, Peter 

Wallace 
Absent: 
Also Present: Matt Kirkman, Land Use Planning and Zoning Director 

 Carole DeCramer, Committee Secretary 
 Dawn N. Klockow, Corporation Counsel 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Motion by Reabe/Lyon, unanimously carried, to approve the agenda. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Motion by Reabe/Lyon, unanimously carried, to approve the minutes of 10/05/17. 

PUBLIC COMMENT - None 

PUBLIC APPEARANCES - None 

CORRESPONDENCE  
Kirkman – Reminded the committee that he had emailed them the orders from DATCP regarding 
the comprehensive plan amendment and farmland preservation map amendment approvals. 

DEPARTMENT ACTIVITY REPORTS 
a. Permits and Others

Kirkman discussed the monthly financial reports, land use permits, and septic permits reports.  

b. Violations
Kirkman discussed the list of land use violations and septic violations.  

DEPARTMENT/COMMITTEE ACTIVITY 
a. Administrative Policy for Comprehensive Plan Amendments

2



2 Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Meeting Minutes 

November 2, 2017 

Kirkman – Explained the three administrative policies that he wrote regarding comprehensive 
plan amendments.  After further research, he created another option which is called Unlimited 2.  
This option doesn’t use the map as the determiner of future property use; it looks at the text of 
the comprehensive plan.  The Statutes mandate that the rezone request be consistent with the 
objectives, goals, and policies of the comprehensive plan.  It does not mention the maps.  The 
map is something that is amended following decisions that have been made.  This policy is 
consistent with required Statutes and allows staff to do things as they are requested.  It is 
important to remember that this is a policy; it can be changed.  The proposed Unlimited 2 policy 
has been reviewed and approved by Corporation Counsel and reviewed by other zoning 
administrators.  Staff will be able to determine whether or not the request is consistent with the 
comprehensive plan and then move forward.  If it is not consistent with the plan, it would be 
delayed with a comprehensive plan amendment.     

The committee discussed the various options and the advantages/disadvantages of each one.  

Motion by Slate/Wallace, carried on a roll call vote:  Lyon – aye; Reabe – aye, Slate – aye, 
Starshak – nay; Wallace - aye, to approve the Unlimited 2 Administrative Policy – 
Comprehensive Plan Amendments.     

b. Administrative Policy for Fee Exemptions
Kirkman – Explained that the proposed policy for Fee Exemptions would allow staff to 
determine whether or not a fee would be charged for governmental entities and nonprofit 
organizations without having to bring it to the committee each time for a decision. 

The committee, after careful consideration, decided that they would prefer a policy that is 
consistent with all departments and not just a separate Land Use Planning and Zoning 
Department policy.  They agreed that federal, state, and local governments should be exempt, but 
all other entities should be considered using a uniform county policy.  The department, for other 
entities, will have to go through the normal process until a new policy is approved by the 
Administrative Committee.   

Motion by Slate/Lyon, unanimously carried, to approve a policy that waives fees for 
governmental agencies only.   

Motion by Slate/Wallace, unanimously carried, to direct Kirkman to forward the proposed 
Fee Exemption Policy to the Administrative Committee for their input and consideration. 

c. Budget Adjustment Form
Kirkman – Explained the notice of budgetary adjustment form.  2017 yielded more survey 
activity than forecasted in the budget. Consequently, contracted County Surveyor expenditures 
need to be increased. Fortunately, the increase survey activity yielded enough additional revenue 
to offset these unforeseen expenditures. The adjusted amount will be the revenue account 
balance at the end of October less the 2017 budgeted amount ($4,000). 

3



3 Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Meeting Minutes 

November 2, 2017 

Motion by Reabe/Lyon, unanimously carried, to approve the Budget Adjustment Form. 

6:20 p.m.  The committee recessed prior to the public hearing. 

6:30 p.m.  The committee reconvened. 

PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS 

Audio of committee discussion is available upon request from the Green Lake County Land Use 
Planning and Zoning Department.   

Item I:  (1) Owners/Applicants:  Wilbur L. and Rachel H. Miller  General legal description: 
N1998 Hilltop Road, Parcel #012-00114-0000, Part of the NE¼ of Section 8, T14N, R12E, Town 
of Manchester, ±20.0 acres  Request: Rezone from A-1 Exclusive Agriculture District to A-2 
General Agriculture District.  (2) Owners/Applicants: Chris J. Burkholder and Vera P. 
Burkholder General legal description:  N1934 Hilltop Road, Parcel #012-00120-0100, Lot 2 
Certified Survey Map 3195, Part of the NE¼ of Section 8, T14N, R12E, Town of Manchester, 
±5.788 acres.   
Request: Rezone from R-4 Rural Residential District to A-2 General Agriculture District. 

a) Public hearing
No one appeared. 

b) Committee Discussion & Deliberation
Kirkman – Explained the request.  

c) Committee Decision
Motion by Slate/Wallace, unanimously carried on roll call (5-ayes, 0-nays), to approve the 
rezone request as presented and forward to the county board for final action. 

Item II: Owners/Applicants:  George P. Vourvoulias, Jr. and Winnie Vourvoulias  General legal 
description:  W3177 Orchard Avenue, Parcels #004-01075-0000 & #004-01075-0100, Lots 1 and 
2 Certified Survey Map 3055, Government Lot 2 of Section 2, T15N, R12E, Town of Brooklyn, 
±1.08 acres  Request: Variance request to modify their 2005 variance condition #2 requiring the 
removal of a boathouse and condition #3 requiring a maximum dwelling height.  

a. Public hearing
George Vourvoulias - 438 Amethyst Street, New Orleans, LA, 70124 (Applicants’ son) – Spoke 
in favor of the request.  Pointed out the Burkart letter.  The Burkart’s stated that they are in favor 
of the request.  Also pointed out the Town of Brooklyn’s town board action form indicating that 
the town is in favor of the request.   

Jeff Shaddick 3215 Bay Road, Special Properties – Reiterated what Mr. Vourvoulias stated.     

            Closed public hearing. 

b) Committee Discussion & Deliberation

4



4 Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Meeting Minutes 

November 2, 2017 

Corporation Counsel Klockow – Stated that she met with Jeff Shaddick (realtor), George 
Vourvoulias (son), and Matt Kirkman regarding this property.  She advised the committee that 
the modification of the variance conditions two and three is a good solution to the issues that no 
longer exist.   

c) Committee Decision

Motion by Reabe/Slate. unanimously carried on roll call (5-ayes, 0-nays), to approve the 
variance request to modify their 2005 variance condition #2 requiring the removal of a 
boathouse and condition #3 requiring a maximum dwelling height.  The conditions will read as 
follows: 

1) The new boundary line dividing the area into 2 lots will be equal distance and
parallel to the current east and west boundary lines of this tax parcel.

2) The granting of this variance will require that all existing structures be removed.
3) That the maximum height of the principal structures be 35 feet from the lowest

existing grade and not more than 2 ½ stories within that 35 foot height.
4) That a Grading and Drainage Plan be prepared at the time of construction, to be

reviewed and approved by the County Land Conservation Department, that
addresses grading for landscape activity, storm water management, erosion control
and other items as required by the County Site Erosion Control and Stormwater
Management Ordinance.

5) That a Certified Survey Map be prepared for the proposed 2 lots in accordance with the
County Land Division Ordinance standards.

6:55 p.m.  Slate was excused.   

Item III:  Applicant: Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee. Explanation: 
Green Lake County wishes to amend the Comprehensive Plan’s Farmland Preservation Map 
affecting the Town of Berlin Sections: 1, 2, 5, 6, 7, 8, 11, 13, 14, 17, 22, 25, 29, 33, 36 of T17N 
R13E; the Town of Brooklyn Sections: 13, 23, 24, 25 of T16N R12E and 03, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 
15, 16, 17, 19, 20, 21, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 29, 30, 35 of T16N R13E; the Town of Green Lake 
Sections: 12, 25 of T15N R12E, 02, 03, 08, 09, 23, 29, 30, 31, 32, 35 of T15N R13E, and 32, 33 
of T16N R13E; the Town of Mackford Sections: 02, 08, 09, 14, 19 of T14N R13E; the Town of 
Manchester Sections: 07, 08, 09, 10, 11, 12, 14, 15, 16, 18, 25, 29 of T14N R12E; the Town of 
Marquette Sections: 02, 23, 31, 35 of T15N R11E and 15, 16, 22, 30, 31 of T15N R12E.  

a) Public Hearing
No one appeared. 

b) Committee Discussion & Deliberation

c) Committee Decision
Motion by Reabe/Wallace, unanimously carried on roll call (4-ayes, 0-nays), to recommend 
to the County Board the adoption of the Proposed 2017 Farmland Preservation Plan maps 
for the Towns of Berlin, Brooklyn, Green Lake, Mackford, Manchester, and Marquette.  
(See attached maps.) 

5



5 Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Meeting Minutes 

November 2, 2017 

Item IV: Applicant: Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Request: The 
committee is requesting an amendment to the Code of Green Lake County, Chapter 350 of the 
Zoning Ordinance; more specifically, to amend the zoning map and various sections within the 
zoning ordinance to be consistent with Chapter 91 Wis. Stats. as well as other identified changes.  

a) Public Hearing
No one appeared. 

b) Committee Discussion & Deliberation

c) Committee Decision
Motion by Lyon/Wallace, unanimously carried on roll call (4-ayes, 0-nays), to amend Chapter 
350, Zoning, Articles III, IV, VI, VII, VIII, IX, XI, XIII, and Appendix A.  (See attached for 
ordinance text amendments.) 

FUTURE COMMITTEE ACTIVITIES 
a. Future agenda items

b. Meeting Date
December 7, 2017
Business meeting – 5:15 p.m.
Public hearing – 6:30 p.m.

ADJOURN 
7:03 p.m.  Motion by Lyon/Reabe, unanimously carried, to adjourn the meeting. 

RECORDED BY  
Carole DeCramer 
Committee Secretary 

APPROVED ON:    

6



GREEN LAKE COUNTY 

LAND USE PLANNING ZONING DEPARTMENT 

FEES RECEIVED 

NO. 
LAND USE PERMITS 

Residential New 10 
Alterations 5 

Commercial New 1 

Alterations -

Agricultural New 9 
Alterations 4 

Other New -

Alterations -

Other New -

Alterations -

Misc. Denied/Refunded -

Permit Renewals -

Total 29 
SANITARY PERMITS (POWTS) 

New 4 
Reolacement 3 

Residential Reconnect -

Modify -

Reoairs 
Additional Fees -

New 2 
Reola cement 1 

Commercial Reconnect -

Modify -

Additional Fees -

Total 10 
NON-METALLIC MINING PERMITS 
Annual Permit Fees . 

Total -

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
Soecial Exceotion . 

Variances -

Aooeals . 

Total -

PLANNING & ZONING COMMITTEE 
Zonlna Chance 2 
Conditional Use Permits -

Ordinance/Comp Plan Amendments -

Total 2 
MISC. 
Rental Weatherizallon - -

Wisconsin Fund -

Total -

SURVEYOR 
Certified Survev Maos 1 
Preliminarv Plats -

Final Plats -

Miscellaneous -

Total 1 
GIS {Geoaraohlc Information System) 
Mao Sales -

Land Records Transfer . 

Land Information Grant -

Total -

GRAND TOTAL 42 

POWTS REIMBURSEMENT 
Septic Installation 10/07/15 s 

Prlnclpal & Interest Payments 

OCTOBER 

2016 

AMOUNT 

2,750 
1.400 

150 
-

1.350 
450 

-

-

-

-

-

-

s 6,100 

1.120 
840 

-

-

-

-

635 
280 

. 

-

-

s 2,875 

i-

$ -

- -

. 

-

-

s -

750 
-

-

s 750 

-

-

s -

165 
-

-

-

s 165 

-

2,552 
-

s 2.552 
12,442 

6,360.00 

2017 f 

NO. AMOUNT NO. 

1 400 63 
11 1,550 54 
1 50 11 
- - 5 
1 150 24 
- - 13 
- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

14 s 2,150 170 

2 635 16 
2 635 43 
1 280 1 

- 8 

- - -

- - -

- . 3 
. - 2 
- . -

- - -

- . . 

5 $ 1,550 75 

- - 18 
- s - 18

- - -

. - 3 
- . -

. s - 3

2 750 13 
1 375 5 
. - -

3 $ 1,125 18 

- - 9 

2 200 -

2 $ 200 9 

7 1,200 27 
- - -

- - -

. -

7 s 1,200 27 

. - 2
- 3,232 2
. . . 

- $ 3,232 4 

31 9,457 320 

Year- end 2016 I 
s 3,344.11 I s

YEARTODATE 

2016 2017 

AMOUNT NO. AMOUNT 

16,600 33 12,100 
8.350 71 10,450 
1400 5 1,200 
1,750 2 1,100 
3,600 20 3,050 
1,500 4 750 

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

s 33,200 135 s 28,650 $ 

5,265 19 5,770 
12,265 47 13,670 

280 2 560 
1.200 3 300 

- - -

- . -

990 - . 

560 1 280 
- . -

- - -

- - -

$ 20.560 72 $ 20,580 s 

14,300 18 14,500 
$ 14,300 18 $ 14,500 s

--
- - -

1,125 4 1,500 
- - . 

$ 1,125 4 $ 1,500 $ 

4.875 11 4,500 
1,875 4 1,875 

- - -

s 6,750 15 $ 6,375 $ 

225 14 350 
- 2 200 

$ 225 16 $ 550 $ 

4,575 7 7,785 
- 31 -

- 2 -

34 125 
$ 4,575 40 $ 7,910 $ 

295 . 192 
25,064 . 25,808 

- . 9,080 
s 25,359 - $ 35,080 $ 

106,094 300 115,145 $ 

Oct-17 I YTD 2017 I 
- Is 751.67 IS 

BUDGET 

2017 

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

30,000 96%1 

-

-

-

-

. 

-

-

-

-

-

. 

17,000 121%1 

. 

-

-

-

750 200%1 

-

-

-

6,000 106%1 

250 
-

250 220%1 

4,000 
-

-

4.000 198%1 

500 
25,000 

9,080 
34,580 101%1 
92,580 

Total 124%1 

Balance 
2,264.22 

7



8



9



Run Date 11/01/17 01:44 PM 

For 

Periods 

10/01/17 

10 10 

Account No/Description 

10/31/17 

10 Land U•• Pl111111ing and Zoning 

53610 Code lllnforcm,uust 

17-100·10·53610·110-000 

17-100·10·53610-140-000 

17-100·10·53610-151·000 

17·100-10-53610-153·000 

17·100-10-53610·154·000 

17·100-10·53610-155-000 

17-100·10·53610-210-001 

17-100·10·53610-210·002 

17-100-10·53610·210-003 

17-100-10·53610·310-000 

17-100·10·53610-312-000 

17-100·10•5)610-320-000 

17-100-10-53610-)20-001 

17-100-10·53610·321-000 

17-100-10·5)610-324-000 

17-100·10·5)610-330-000 

17-100-10-53610-352-000 

17-100·10·53610-810·000 

Salaries 

Meeting Payments 

Social security 

Ret. Employer Share 

Health Insurance 

Life Insurance 

Professional Services-LO 

Professional Services-SRV 

Miscellaneous Fees

Office Supplies 

Field supplies 

Publications-BOA Public Hearing 

Publications-PZ Public Hearing 

Seminars 

Member Dues 

Travel 

Vehicle Maintenance 

Capital Equipment-CEO Vehicle Purchase 

53610 Coda lllnforc .. ent 

10 Land U•• Pl111111ing and Zoning 

GREEN LAltE COUNTY

Expenditure Summary Report 

Land Use & Zoning Month 

Adjusted 
Budget 

265,433.17 

1,000.00 

20,305.64 

18,049.46 

41,214.64 

467.92 

5,000.00 

5,000.00 

1,000.00 

200.00 

300.00 

1,000.00 

2,000.00 

1,000.00 

BOO.OD 

1,000.00 

1,000.00 

2,000.00 

356,770,83 

366,770,83 

End Expenses 

Y-T-D

Encumb 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

122.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

122.00 

122.00 

Period 
Expended 

20,955.29 

.00 

1,542.33 

1,421.02 

4,685.09 

41.97 

1,098.50 

1,100.00 

300.00 

.00 

100.00 

.00 

366.50 

108.32 

.00 

57.25 

80.13 

.00 

31,856.40 

31,856.40 

Y·T-D 

Expended 

213,213.21 

. 00 

16,977.39 

15,578.71 

51,985.49 

398.90 

4,855.50 

7,675.00 

500.00 

94. 79 

100.00 

609.50 

2,541.25 

670.76 

740.00 

341. 34 

989.97 

.oo 

317,271.81 

317,271.81 

Page No 1 

FJEXS01A 

MEEl00-10-P&Z 

Available 
Balance 

52,219.96 

1,000.00 

3,328.25 

2,470.75 

•10,770.85 

69.02 

144.50 

-2,675.00 

500.00 

105.21 

200.00 

390.50 

-541.25 

207.24 

60.00 

658.66 

10.03 

2,000.00 

0,377.02 

49,377,02 

Percent 
Used 

80.33 

.oo 

BJ.61 

86.31 

126.13 

85.25 

97.ll 

153.50 

50.00 

47 .40 

33.33 

60.95 

127.06 

79.28 

92.50 

34 .13 

99.00 

.oo 

86.St 

86,54 

10



Run Date 11/01/17 01:45 PM 

For 10/01/17 - 10/31/17

Periods 10 - 10

Account No/Description 

53610 Code Bnforcemeat 

17-101-10-53610-999·000 

17-101-10-53610•999-001 

17-101-10-53610·999·004 

17-101•10•53610•999-007 

Carryover Non-Metallic Mining 

Carryover Code Enforcement Veh Purchase 

Professional Services - Land Development 

Professional Services - surveyor 

53610 Code Bnforcllllleat 

GREEN LAKE COUNTY 

Expenditure Summary Report 

Land Use & Zoning Carryover 

Adjusted 
Budget 

77,162.00 

25,907.20 

43,532.00 

79,009.93 

225,611.13 

Y-T-D
Encumb

.00 

.DO 

.00 

.DO 

.00 

Period 
Expended 

.00 

.00 

409.SO 

.00 

409.50 

Y-T-D
Expended 

.00 

.00 

5,021.13 

.00 

5,021.13 

Page No 1 

FJEXS01A 

MEElOl-10-P&Z 

Available 
Balance 

77,162.00 

25,907.20 

38,510.87 

79,009.93 

220,590.00 

Percent 
Used 

.00 

.DO 

11.53 

.DO 

2.23 

11



Land Use Permits: 10/01/17 - 10/31/17 

- Parcel# Town) 1 Owner Name Site Address 

002-00566-0100 TBE Brian/Karla Thiem N7715 County Road A 

004-00280-1801 TBY David M Siekierke W750 State Road 23/49 

004-00481-0000 TBY Joseph Gaffney W1944 S Lawson Dr 

004-00786-0000 TBY Donald E Kinas N5112 Brooklyn G Rd 

004-01024-0000 TBY Patricia A Dusterhoft N Lawson Dr 

006-00810-0000 TGL Steven/Terrie Sterett W2848 Oak Terrace Ln 

006-01065-0000 TGL Southshore Terrace Homeowners W1325 Spring Grove Rd 
Assoc Inc 

006-01065-0000 TGL Southshore Terrace Homeowners W1325 Spring Grove Rd 
Assoc Inc 

010-00260-0000 TMC Shawn R Wienke N1598 County Road Q 

010-00685-0000 TMC Bobbie/Judith Bosveld W1044 County Road AW 

012-00650-0300 TMN Daniel E/Ruthie Mae Bontrager W4048 County Line Rd 

014-00393-0000 TMQ Gregory J Schaller N3160 Central Ave 

016-00349-0900 TPR Richard/Sara Wachholz Ruhl W3651 Beyers Cove Rd 

016-01054-0000 TPR Mark G/Morna Halbech W3423 Orchard Ave 
. 

Totals 

-

P.roject Cost Fee 
I 

15,000.00 150.00 

300.00 50.00 

28,500.00 150.00 

273,000.00 400.00 

16,000.00 150.00 

15,000.00 150.00 

6,700.00 150.00 

99,000.00 150.00 

900.00 50.00 

25,000.00 150.00 

15,000.00 150.00 

76,175.00 150.00 

10,000.00 150.00 

5,000.00 150.00 

$ 585,575.00 $ 2,150.00 

f Project 

Agricultural building 

Sign 

Detached garage 

Single-family dwelling 

Pole shed 

Detached garage 

Addition to mobile home 

- - --

Mobile home with deck & patio 

Deck addition to dwelling 

Deck addition 

House addition 

Detached garage 

Three-season room addition 

Repair-replace garage foundation 

12



13



Land Use Violations: December 7, 2017 

Municipality Property Owner Site Address Type Violation Date 

Green Lake Barbin, Chris W1966 TULETA HILL RD Shoreland 338-32 A.(b} - Patio/open-sided structure in 75ft setback 2017-07-21 

Green Lake Barbin, Chris W1966 TULETA Hill RD Shoreland 338-63 A. - LUP req'd for any new development 2017-07-21 

Green lake Richardson, Robert W968 SPRING GROVE RD Shoreland 338-63A - No Land Use Permit applied for or issued for a patio in shoreland jur 2017-10-02

Marquette Sueann/Matthew Okpalaeke-Hutton W6853 PUCKAWAY RD Zoning The site visit on July 25, 2017, revealed that three vehicles are located on the 1 2017-08-03 

Princeton Weslee Wickus Trust N4442 S LAKESHORE DR Shoreland 338-63A- No land use permit applied for or issued for a patio in the shoreland 2017-10-02

Princeton Weslee Wickus Trust N4442 S LAKESHORE DR Shoreland 338-32 A - Patio constructed in shoreland setback (75ft from OHWM, patio is r 2017-10-02

14



Sanitary Septic Violations: December 7, 2017 

Municipality Property Owner Site Address 

Berlin (City) Doro, Richard 459 HALLMAN ST 

Berlin (Town} Krebs, Christopher W925 W FOREST RIDGE RD 

Berlin (Town} Krebs, Christopher W925 W FOREST RIDGE RD 

Brooklyn Chier, Sharon W2005 IRVING PARK RD 

Brooklyn Ahlborn, Ragnar W1969 S LAWSON OR 

Brooklyn Ahlborn, Ragnar W1969 S LAWSON DR 

Brooklyn Ahlborn, Ragnar W1969 S LAWSON DR 

Brooklyn Ahlborn, Ragnar W1969 S LAWSON DR 

Brooklyn Ahlborn, Ragnar W1969 S LAWSON DR 

Brooklyn Ahlborn, Ragnar W1973 S LAWSON DR 

Brooklyn Ahlborn, Ragnar W1973 SLAWSON DR 

Brooklyn Ahlborn, Ragnar W1973 S LAWSON DR 

Brooklyn Ahlborn, Ragnar W1973 S LAWSON DR 

Brooklyn Ahlborn, Ragnar W1973 SLAWSON DR 

Brooklyn Benz, Raymond W1049 STATE ROAD 23 49 

Brooklyn CLCC/ABA N5325 LAWSON DR 

Brooklyn CLCC/ABA N5325 LAWSON DR 

Brooklyn Heritage Farm Apts LLC N6057 ROBIN LN 

Brooklyn Hynes, James W2201 HICKORY RD 

Brooklyn Hynes, James W2201 HICKORY RD 

Brooklyn Hynes, James W2201 HICKORY RD 

Brooklyn Hynes, James W2201 HICKORY RD 

Brooklyn Hynes, James W2201 HICKORY RD 

Brooklyn Hynes, James W2201 HICKORY RD 

Brooklyn Kelma, Bruce N6219 SUNNYSIDE RD 

Brooklyn Lawsonia Golf Course W2615 S VALLEY VIEW DR 

Brooklyn Pischke, Alfred W1773 COUNTY ROAD J 

Brooklyn Bostelmann, Robert W2136 STATE ROAD 23 

Brooklyn Bostelmann, Robert W2136 STATE ROAD 23 

Brooklyn Werner, Robert W2354 STATE ROAD 23 

Brooklyn Werner, Robert W2354 STATE ROAD 23 

Brooklyn Werner, Robert W2354 STATE ROAD 23 

Brooklyn Schrader, Robert W586 STATE ROAD 23 49 

Brooklyn Machkovich, Steven W239 PRAIRIE RD 

Brooklyn Hobba, Walter/Mary WS16 BROOKLYN J RD 

Violation Type Violation Date 

POWTS Violation Tank failure, not structurally sound. 2017-05-10 

POWTS Failure Probable surface discharge. 2017-06-06 

POWTS Violation Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 2017-06-06 

POWTS Failure Probable surface discharge. 2017-05-19 

POWTS Violation Tank lid not properly secured. 2017-07-24 

POWTS Violation Tank lid not properly secured. 1916-07-13 

POWTS Violation Tank lid not properly secured. 2016-08-08 

POWTS Violation Tank lid not properly secured. 2016-09-29 

POWTS Violation Tank lid not properly secured. 2017-06-07 

POWTS Violation Tank lid not properly secured. 2017-07-24 

POWTS Violation Tank lid not properly secured. 1916-07-13 

POWTS Violation Tank lid not properly secured. 2016-08-08 

POWTS Violation Tank lid not properly secured. 2016-09-29 

POWTS Violation Tank lid not properly secured. 2017-06-07 

POWTS Violation Tank failure, not structurally sound. 2017-10-23 

POWTS Violation Holding tank overflowing to ground. 2017-05-09 

POWTS Violation Faulty alarms/floats in tank. 2017-05-09 

POWTS Violation Filter not functioning properly. 2017-07-20 

POWTS Violation Holding tank overflowing to ground. 2017-06-29 

POWTS Violation Faulty alarms/floats in tank. 2017-06-29 

POWTS Violation Holding tank overflowing to ground. 2017-08-29 

POWTS Violation Faulty alarms/floats in tank. 2017-08-29 

POWTS Violation Holding tank overflowing to ground. 2017-10-02 

POWTS Violation Faulty alarms/floats in tank. 2017-10-02 

POWTS Violation Tank failure, not structurally sound. 2017-06-06 

POWTS Violation Lid on tank not properly secured. 2017-11-08 

POWTS Violation Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 2017-06-09 

POWTS Violation Tank failure, not structurally sound. 2017-05-16 

POWTS Violation Tank baffles not present or secure. 2017-05-16 

POWTS Violation Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 2017-06-16 

POWTS Violation Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 2017-06-27 

POWTS Violation Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 2017-07-06 

POWTS Violation Tank failure, not structurally sound. 2017-07-21 

POWTS Violation Tank lid not properly secured. 2017-08-21 

POWTS Violation Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 2017-02-10 

1 
15



Brooklyn Wickman, Dean W2035 TAYLOR LEE LN POWTS Violation Filter not functioning properly. 2017-04-21 
Brooklyn Wilkes, Fred W7 40 STATE ROAD 23 49 POWTS Violation Tank baffles not present or secure. 2017-04-26 
Brooklyn Yukon Storage LLC, W1734 NORTH ST POWTS Violation Alarm/floats/pump failure in dose tank. 2017-06-12 

Brooklyn Koehn, Paul W2466 PRINCETON RD POWTS Violation Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 2017-06-27 
Brooklyn Koehn, Paul W2466 PRINCETON RD POWTS Failure Top of drywell collapsed. 2017-06-27 

Brooklyn Koehn, Paul W2466 PRINCETON RD POWTS Violation Tank lid not properly secured. 2017-06-27 

Green Lake Amend, Matthew W2899 COUNTY ROAD K POWTS Failure Surface discharge of sewage/effluent 2017-05-05 

Green Lake Kemnitz, Irving N4253 COUNTY ROAD N POWTS Failure Surface Discharge of Effluent 2017-08-29 

Green Lake Kemnitz, Irving N4253 COUNTY ROAD N POWTS Failure Probable surface discharge. 2017-08-29 

Green Lake Amend, Matthew W2899 COUNTY ROAD K POWTS Violation Tank lid not properly secured. 2017-05-05 

Green lake Hess, Vic w112s scan HILL RD POWTS Violation Tank failure, not structurally sound. 2017-06-19 
Green Lake Kemnitz, Irving N4253 COUNTY ROAD N POWTS Violation Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 2017-08-29 

Green Lake Munro, Eugene N3129 LAKE SHORE DR POWTS Violation Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 2017-10-30 

Green Lake Munro, Eugene N3129 LAKE SHORE DR POWTS Violation Tank baffles not present or secure. 2017-10-30 
Green Lake Thomas Mills W2710 COUNTY ROAD K POWTS Violation Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 2017-05-09 

Green Lake Wilke, David W326 CENTER RD POWTS Violation Generated alert 2017-05-11 

Kingston Zellmer, Mark W7291 COUNTY ROAD B POWTS Violation No vents on dispersal cell to check system for function 2017-06-09 

Mackford Larmay Construction Inc N1842 N BRAVE RD POWTS Violation DSPS 382.10(2)(d); Section 145.135(1); Section 334-4C 2016-11-18

Manchester Rasmussen, William N1615 MADISON ST POWTS Violation Holding tank overflowing to ground. 2017-11-01 

Manchester Rasmussen, William N1615 MADISON ST POWTS Violation Lid on tank not properly secured. 2017-11-01 

Manchester Rasmussen, William N1615 MADISON ST POWTS Violation Faulty alarms/floats in tank. 2017-11-01 

Marquette Martin, Susan W6848 JOLIN RD POWTS Violation Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 2017-09-03 

Marquette Schwandt, Schultz W5620 PINE RD S POWTS Violation Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 2017-08-22 

Marquette Trussel, Wayne W6260 LAKEVIEW DR N POWTS Violation Tank lid not properly secured with locking device. 2017-07-25 
Princeton Graetz, Daniel N5792 COUNTY ROAD D POWTS Failure Surface discharge of sewage/effluent 2017-10-04 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond N5579 LOCK RD POWTS Failure Surface Discharge of Effluent 2017-06-09 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond N5579 LOCK RD POWTS Failure Probable surface discharge. 2017-06-09 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond N5579 LOCK RD POWTS Failure Surface Discharge of Effluent 2017-08-09 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond N5579 LOCK RD POWTS Failure Probable surface discharge. 2017-08-09 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond N5579 LOCK RD POWTS Failure Surface Discharge of Effluent 2017-09-29 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond N5579 LOCK RD POWTS Failure Probable surface discharge. 2017-09-29 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond N5585 LOCK RD POWTS Failure Surface Discharge of Effluent 2017-06-09 
Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond N5585 LOCK RD POWTS Failure Probable surface discharge. 2017-06-09 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond N5585 LOCK RD POWTS Failure Surface Discharge of Effluent 2017-08-09 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond N5585 LOCK RD POWTS Failure Probable surface discharge. 2017-08-09 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond N5585 LOCK RD POWTS Failure Surface Discharge of Effluent 2017-09-29 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond N5585 LOCK RD POWTS Failure Probable surface discharge. 2017-09-29 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond N5587 LOCK RD POWTS Failure Surface Discharge of Effluent 2017-06-09 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond NS587 LOCK RD POWTS Failure Probable surface discharge. 2017-06-09 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond N5587 LOCK RD POWTS Failure Surface Discharge of Effluent 2017-08-09 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond N5587 LOCK RD POWTS Failure Probable surface discharge. 2017-08-09 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond NS587 LOCK RD POWTS Failure Surface Discharge of Effluent 2017-09-29 

2 16



Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond N5587 LOCK RD POWTS Failure Probable surface discharge. 2017-09-29 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond NS589 LOCK RD POWTS Failure Surface Discharge of Effluent 2017-06-09 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond N5589 LOCK RD POWTS Failure Probable surface discharge. 2017-06-09 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond N5589 LOCK RD POWTS Failure Surface Discharge of Effluent 2017-08-09 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond NS589 LOCK RD POWTS Failure Probable surface discharge. 2017-08-09 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond N5589 LOCK RD POWTS Failure Surface Discharge of Effluent 2017-09-29 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond N5589 LOCK RD POWTS Failure Probable surface discharge. 2017-09-29 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond N5591 LOCK RD POWTS Failure Surface Discharge of Effluent 2017-06-09 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond N5591 LOCK RD POWTS Failure Probable surface discharge. 2017-06-09 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond N5591 LOCK RD POWTS Failure Surface Discharge of Effluent 2017-08-09 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond N5591 LOCK RD POWTS Failure Probable surface discharge. 2017-08-09 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond N5591 LOCK RD POWTS Failure Surface Discharge of Effluent 2017-09-29 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond NS591 LOCK RD POWTS Failure Probable surface discharge. 2017-09-29 

Princeton Leinweber, Joe W4016 OLD GREEN LAKE RD POWTS Failure Probable surface discharge. 2017-06-12 

Princeton Leinweber, Joe W4016 OLD GREEN LAKE RD POWTS Failure Probable surface discharge. 2017-08-09 

Princeton Leinweber, Joe W4016 OLD GREEN LAKE RD POWTS Failure Surface Discharge of Effluent 2017-10-19 

Princeton Leinweber, Joe W4016 OLD GREEN LAKE RD POWTS Failure Probable surface discharge. 2017-10-19 

Princeton Leinweber, Joe W4022 OLD GREEN LAKE RD POWTS Failure Probable surface discharge. 2017-06-12 

Princeton Leinweber, Joe W4022 OLD GREEN LAKE RD POWTS Failure Probable surface discharge. 2017-08-09 

Princeton Leinweber, Joe W4022 OLD GREEN LAKE RD POWTS Failure Surface Discharge of Effluent 2017-10-19 

Princeton Leinweber, Joe W4022 OLD GREEN LAKE RD POWTS Failure Probable surface discharge. 2017-10-19 

Princeton Sorensen, Patrick W4537 STATE ROAD 23 73 POWTS Failure Surface discharge of sewage/effluent 2017-05-16 

Princeton Uerling, Karla N6140 PLEASANT DR POWTS Failure Probable surface discharge. 2017-03-17 

Princeton 1st Wisc Bank Princeton W4406 OLD GREEN LAKE RD POWTS Violation Generated alert 2017-09-25 

Princeton 1st Wisc Bank Princeton W4406 OLD GREEN LAKE RD POWTS Violation Tank lid not properly secured. 2017-09-25 

Princeton Home of Divine Mercy Inc W3464 OLD GREEN LAKE RD POWTS Violation No vents on dispersal cell to check system for function 2017-05-04 

Princeton Gagne Auto Body W4706 STATE ROAD 23 73 POWTS Violation Holding tank overflowing to ground. 2017-05-01 

Princeton Gagne Auto Body W4706 STATE ROAD 23 73 POWTS Violation Faulty alarms/floats in tank. 2017-05-01 

Princeton Giese, Glen W4860 KRISTINE CT POWTS Violation Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 2017-02-27 

Princeton Puerto, Joe N4570 ELM ST POWTS Violation Tank failure, not structurally sound. 2017-07-10 

Princeton Kallas, Joseph N4682 COUNTY ROAD D POWTS Violation Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 2017-06-09 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond N5579 LOCK RD POWTS Violation Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 2017-05-11 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond N5579 LOCK RD POWTS Violation Tank lid not properly secured. 2017-05-11 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond N5579 LOCK RD POWTS Violation Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 2017-06-09 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond N5579 LOCK RD POWTS Violation Tank lid not properly secured. 2017-06-09 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond N5579 LOCK RD POWTS Violation Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 2017-08-09 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond N5579 LOCK RD POWTS Violation Tank lid not properly secured. 2017-08-09 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond N5579 LOCK RD POWTS Violation Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 2017-09-29 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond N5579 LOCK RD POWTS Violation Tank lid not properly secured. 2017-09-29 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond NSSSS LOCK RD POWTS Violation Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 2017-05-11 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond N5585 LOCK RD POWTS Violation Tank lid not properly secured. 2017-05-11 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond N5585 LOCK RD POWTS Violation Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 2017-06-09 

3 17



Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond NSSSS LOCK RO POWTS Violation Tank lid not properly secured. 2017-06-09 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond NSS85 LOCK RD POWTS Violation Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 2017-08-09 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond N5585 LOCK RD POWTS Violation Tank lid not properly secured. 2017-08-09 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond N5585 LOCK RD POWTS Violation Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 2017-09-29 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond N5585 LOCK RD POWTS Violation Tank lid not properly secured. 2017-09-29 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond NS587 LOCK RD POWTS Violation Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 2017-05-11 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond NS587 LOCK RD POWTS Violation Tank lid not properly secured. 2017-05-11 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond N5587 LOCK RD POWTS Violation Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 2017-06-09 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond N5587 LOCK RD POWTS Violation Tank lid not properly secured. 2017-06-09 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond N5587 LOCK RD POWTS Violation Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 2017-08-09 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond NS587 LOCK RD POWTS Violation Tank lid not properly secured. 2017-08-09 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond NS587 LOCK RD POWTS Violation Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 2017-09-29 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond N5587 LOCK RD POWTS Violation Tank lid not properly secured. 2017-09-29 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond N5589 LOCK RD POWTS Violation Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 2017-05-11 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond N5589 LOCK RD POWTS Violation Tank lid not properly secured. 2017-05-11 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond N5589 LOCK RD POWTS Violation Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 2017-06-09 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond N5589 LOCK RD POWTS Violation Tank lid not properly secured. 2017-06-09 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond N5589 LOCK RD POWTS Violation Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 2017-08-09 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond N5589 LOCK RD POWTS Violation Tank lid not properly secured. 2017-08-09 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond N5589 LOCK RD POWTS Violation Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 2017-09-29 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond N5589 LOCK RD POWTS Violation Tank lid not properly secured. 2017-09-29 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond N5591 LOCK RD POWTS Violation Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 2017-05-11 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond N5591 LOCK RD POWTS Violation Tank lid not properly secured. 2017-05-11 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond N5591 LOCK RD POWTS Violation Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 2017-06-09 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond N5591 LOCK RD POWTS Violation Tank lid not properly secured. 2017-06-09 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond N5591 LOCK RD POWTS Violation Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 2017-08-09 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond N5591 LOCK RD POWTS Violation Tank lid not properly secured. 2017-08-09 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond N5591 LOCK RD POWTS Violation Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 2017-09-29 

Princeton Kamedulski, Raymond N5591 LOCK RD POWTS Violation Tank lid not properly secured. 2017-09-29 

Princeton Kieck, William NS141 FOX RIVER LN POWTS Violation Holding tank overflowing to ground. 2017-01-27 

Princeton Kieck, William N5141 FOX RIVER LN POWTS Violation Lid on tank not properly secured. 2017-01-27 

Princeton Kieck, William N5141 FOX RIVER LN POWTS Violation Faulty alarms/floats in tank. 2017-01-27 

Princeton Kieck, William N5141 FOX RIVER LN POWTS Violation Holding tank overflowing to ground. 2017-03-13 

Princeton Kieck, William N5141 FOX RIVER LN POWTS Violation lid on tank not properly secured. 2017-03-13 

Princeton Kieck, William N5141 FOX RIVER LN POWTS Violation Faulty alarms/floats in tank. 2017-03-13 

Princeton Kieck, William N5141 FOX RIVER LN POWTS Violation Holding tank overflowing to ground. 2017-04-14 

Princeton Kieck, William N5141 FOX RIVER LN POWTS Violation Lid on tank not properly secured. 2017-04-14 

Princeton Kieck, William N5141 FOX RIVER LN POWTS Violation Faulty alarms/floats in tank. 2017-04-14 

Princeton Kieck, William N5141 FOX RIVER LN POWTS Violation Holding tank overflowing to ground. 2017-05-08 

Princeton Kieck, William N5141 FOX RIVER LN POWTS Violation Lid on tank not properly secured. 2017-05-08 

Princeton Kieck, William NS141 FOX RIVER LN POWTS Violation Faulty alarms/floats in tank. 2017-05-08 

Princeton Kieck, William NS141 FOX RIVER LN POWTS Violation Holding tank overflowing to ground. 2017-06-22 

4 18



Princeton Kieck, William NS141 FOX RIVER LN POWTS Violation Faulty alarms/floats in tank. 2017-06-22 

Princeton Kitchen, Dennis No Address Available POWTS Violation Filter not functioning properly. 2017-05-04 

Princeton Leinweber, Joe W4016 OLD GREEN LAKE RD POWTS Violation Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 2017-02-23 

Princeton Leinweber, Joe W4016 OLD GREEN LAKE RD POWTS Violation Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 2017-04-25 

Princeton Leinweber, Joe W4016 OLD GREEN LAKE RD POWTS Violation Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 2017-06-12 

Princeton Leinweber, Joe W4016 OLD GREEN LAKE RD POWTS Violation Tank lid not properly secured. 2017-06-12 

Princeton Leinweber, Joe W4016 OLD GREEN LAKE RD POWTS Violation Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 2017-08-09 

Princeton Leinweber, Joe W4016 OLD GREEN LAKE RD POWTS Violation Tank lid not properly secured. 2017-08-09 

Princeton Leinweber, Joe W4016 OLD GREEN LAKE RD POWTS Violation Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 2017-10-19 

Princeton Leinweber, Joe W4016 OLD GREEN LAKE RO POWTS Violation Tank lid not properly secured. 2017-10-19 

Princeton Leinweber, Joe W4022 OLD GREEN LAKE RD POWTS Violation Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 2017-02-23 

Princeton Leinweber, Joe W4022 OLD GREEN LAKE RD POWTS Violation Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 2017-04-25 

Princeton Leinweber, Joe W4022 OLD GREEN LAKE RD POWTS Violation Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 2017-06-12 

Princeton Leinweber, Joe W4022 OLD GREEN LAKE RD POWTS Violation Tank lid not properly secured. 2017-06-12 

Princeton Leinweber, Joe W4022 OLD GREEN LAKE RD POWTS Violation Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 2017-08-09 

Princeton Leinweber, Joe W4022 OLD GREEN LAKE RD POWTS Violation Tank lid not properly secured. 2017-08-09 

Princeton Leinweber, Joe W4022 OLD GREEN LAKE RD POWTS Violation Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 2017-10-19 

Princeton Leinweber, Joe W4022 OLD GREEN LAKE RD POWTS Violation Tank lid not properly secured. 2017-10-19 

Princeton Mccurdy, Donald NS698 SODA RD POWTS Violation Tank lid not properly secured with locking device. 2017-10-02 

Princeton Schultz, Ed W5482 LOSINSKI RD POWTS Violation Tank failure, not structurally sound. 2017-09-05 

Princeton Schultz, Ed W5482 LOSINSKI RD POWTS Violation Tank baffles not present or secure. 2017-09-05 

Princeton Smith, Earl N4611 OAK RD POWTS Violation Tank lid not properly secured with locking device. 2017-08-07 

Princeton Smith, Earl N4611 OAK RD POWTS Violation Tank lid not properly secured. 2017-08-07 

Princeton Sorensen, Patrick W4537 STATE ROAD 23 73 POWTS Violation Tank lid not properly secured. 2017-05-16 

Princeton Sumanis, Robert N4621 OAK RD POWTS Violation Tank lid not properly secured. 2017-08-21 

Princeton Swanson, Jerry D W5431 OXBOW TRL POWTS Violation Tank lid not properly secured. 2017-06-26 

Princeton Uerling, Karla N6140 PLEASANT DR POWTS Violation Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 2017-03-17 

Princeton WCS Trust, c/o Roy Derksen W4834 EVERGREEN DR POWTS Violation Tank lid not properly secured. 2017-11-02 

Princeton Williams, Albert NSSBO SANDCREST LN POWTS Violation Tank failure, not structurally sound. 2017-06-27 

St. Marie Hammen, Martin N7335 LOCK RD POWTS Violation Lid on tank not properly secured. 2017-08-15 

St. Marie Hammen, Martin N7335 LOCK RD POWTS Violation Lid on tank not properly secured. 2017-02-13 

St. Marie Hammen, Martin N7335 LOCK RD POWTS Violation lid on tank not properly secured. 2017-05-22 

St. Marie Witte, John N6425 RIVER RD POWTS Violation Tank baffles not present or secure. 2017-07-11 

St. Marie Wolter, Kenneth N6736 PUCHYAN MARSH RD POWTS Violation Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 2017-06-20 

s 19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30


	DOC000



